

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Monday, 10 June 2019, at 2.00 p.m.

Present

Councillors

Helen Ladhams (Chairman)

Rupert Audland
Anne Hall
Hazel Hodgson

Kevin Holmes
Helen Irving
Dave Khan

Suzie Pye
Doug Rathbone
Ian Wharton

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors James Airey, Alvin Finch, Andrew Jarvis (Vice-Chairman) and David Webster.

Officers

Inge Booth	Legal, Governance and Democracy Specialist
Linda Fisher	Legal, Governance and Democracy Interim Lead Specialist
Adam Moffatt	Case Management Officer
Josie Smith	Legal, Governance and Democracy Specialist

L/1 MINUTES

RESOLVED - That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 14 January 2019.

L/2 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

A question was raised with regard to the lack of inclusion within the minutes of details regarding representations received in relation to the applications for the grant of a premises license for Esthwaite Fisheries, Hawkshead. The Legal, Governance and Democracy Interim Lead Specialist undertook to consider whether this type of information should be included in minutes moving forward.

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committees held on 4 February and 5 April 2019 be received and the Chairmen of the relevant Sub-Committees be authorised to sign, as correct records.

L/3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED - That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised.

L/4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS

RESOLVED - That it be noted that there are no excluded items on the Agenda.

10.06.2019

Licensing Committee

L/5 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

RESOLVED - That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had been received in respect of this meeting.

L/6 TERMS OF REFERENCE

RESOLVED - That the Terms of Reference for the Licensing Committee be noted.

The meeting ended at 2.09 p.m.